

**NOTICE OF SPECIAL ELECTION
CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS**

TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS:

Notice is hereby given that the polling places listed below will be open from **7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., May 4, 2024**, for voting on the question of the adoption of amendments to the Charter of the City of Burnet.

ELECTION DAY LOCATIONS OF POLLING PLACES

Burnet County has County Wide Polling Locations known as Vote Centers. As a registered voter in Precinct 1, 2, 10 or 17 in the City of Burnet, Burnet County, you may vote on election day at the nearest polling location that is open in the County. **YOU DO NOT HAVE TO VOTE AT YOUR HOME PRECINCT.**

County Voting Precincts: City of Burnet 1, 2, 10 & 17

Location: Burnet County AgriLife, 607 N. Vandedveer, Burnet, TX 78611

Location: Silver Creek Community Center, 101 CR 128, Burnet, TX 78611

Location: Cassie Subdivision Community Center, Burnet, TX 78611

Location: Bertram Library, 170 N. Gabriel Street, Bertram, TX 78605

Location: Briggs Community Center, 215 Loop 308, Briggs, TX 78608

Location: Marble Falls Courthouse Annex, 810 Steve Hawkins Pkwy., Marble Falls, TX 78654

EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS OF POLLING PLACES:

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted Monday through Friday, at:

Burnet County AgriLife, 607 N. Vandever, Burnet, TX 78611

Marble Falls County Courthouse Annex, 810 Steve Hawkins Pkwy., Marble Falls, TX

during the dates and times as follows:

April 22, 2024 8am-5pm

April 23, 2024 8am-5pm

April 24, 2024	8am-5pm
April 25, 2024	7am-7pm
April 26, 2024	8am-5pm
April 29, 2024	7am-7pm
April 30, 2024	8am-5pm

Beginning on **April 22, 2024** and ending on **April 30, 2024**.
Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to:

Doug Ferguson
Elections Administrator, Burnet County
220 South Pierce Street
Burnet, TX 78611
elections@burnetcountytexas.org
512-715-5288
<https://burnetcountyelections.com/current-election/>

Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on April 23, 2024.

Federal Post Card Applications (FPCAs) must be received no later than the close of business on April 23, 2024.

Issued, this 26th day of March, 2024

/S/Gary Wideman, Mayor (Alcalde)
City of Burnet, Texas

The City of Burnet has called a Special Charter Amendment Election along with the General Election for City Council Members,

May 4, 2024
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
Burnet County Courthouse

The Charter Committee reviewed the City Charter beginning in October 2023 and completing the review in January 2024. The committee recommended ten propositions to be placed on the ballot for citizen's consideration. A substantial copy of the proposed amendments for the **May 4, 2025 Special Election** Ballot are as follows:

PROPOSITON A

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to clarify the Mayor's authoity to delay a vote on a matter?

Measure No. 1

Section 3.05. Mayor and Mayor Pro-tem. The Mayor shall be the official head of the City government. The Mayor shall be the Chair and shall preside at all meetings of the City Council. The Mayor may make motions and may vote on every proposition before the City Council. While the Mayor or alternate presiding officer shall have no power to veto, he/she shall have the power to declare a delay of the ~~initial~~-vote on ~~a matter~~ any item on an agenda until the next Council meeting, such authority to be limited to a single delay for any agenda item being considered. The Mayor shall, except as provided otherwise by the City Council, sign all official documents such as ordinances, resolutions, conveyances, grant agreements, official plats, contracts and bonds. The Mayor shall appoint special committees as advisable and as instructed by the City Council. The Mayor shall perform such other duties consistent with this Charter or as may be imposed by the City Council.

Mayor Pro-tem shall be elected by the City Council as soon as practicable after each regular City election, or in the event of a vacancy in the Mayor Pro-tem position. The Mayor Pro-tem shall act as Mayor during the disability or absence of the Mayor, and in this capacity shall have the rights conferred upon the Mayor.

PROPOSITION B

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to require a two-thirds vote of remaining City Council members to declare a vacancy on City Council?

Measure No. 2

Section 3.06. Vacancies, Forfeiture, and Filling of Vacancies.

B. Forfeiture of Office. If the Mayor or any City Council Member:

2. has been found by at least ~~five (5) affirmative~~ a two-thirds (2/3) votes of the remaining Members of City Council to have violated any express prohibition of this Charter; or

Section 3.16. Council Investigative Body; Hearings; Process.

B. Hearing Process for Forfeiture of Office and Prohibitions.

10. In the case of a violation of Section 3.06 of this Charter, City Council shall vote on the forfeiture and on the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the remaining Members of City Council to declare the office of said office holder to be forfeited and vacant.

PROPOSITON C

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to authorize the adoption and publication of ordinances consistent with state law and City Council policy?

Measure No. 3

Section 3.14. Ordinances and Resolutions. The enacting clause of all ordinances shall be: "Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas..." Ordinances, and formal resolutions that establish programs, adopt policy, provide any rule or regulation applicable to the general public, or establish requirements for any general administrative function of the City, shall be introduced in the City Council only in written or printed form and shall contain only one subject each. All ordinances, unless otherwise provided by law or this Charter or by the terms of such ordinances, shall take effect immediately upon the final passage thereof. City Council shall adopt a policy regarding the publication of ordinances consistent with State law.

Resolutions that give directions to the City Manager on a business matter, approve an administrative action, contract or bid, and that approve plans and actions in the course of the day-to-day business of the City, will be sufficient if shown by recording the motion and vote in the minutes of the City Council. Ordinances making appropriations shall be confined to appropriations.

~~Any reference to the reading of an ordinance made in this Charter shall be understood to mean the reading of the caption of the ordinance only unless a specific request is made by any Council Member for the ordinance to be read in part or in full. Any ordinance that levies a fine or penalty or deals with the budget, taxes, franchises or public utilities or the setting of their rates shall be read at two (2) meetings. Such Ordinances shall be published in full or by caption with a summary in two (2) successive issues of a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Burnet and as files available for download via the Internet with the first publication at least fourteen (14) days before the final reading and passage of the Ordinance.~~

~~No ordinance that is not an emergency ordinance shall be finally passed until it has been read on two (2) separate days not less than twenty-four (24) hours apart.~~

~~**Section 3.15. Emergency Ordinances.** In order to meet a public emergency affecting life, health, property, the public peace, or to prevent a material financial loss to the City, the City Council may adopt emergency ordinances. Such ordinances shall not levy taxes, grant or renew or extend a franchise, or regulate the rate charged by any public~~

~~utility for its services. The City Council shall not by Emergency Ordinance authorize the borrowing of money, except as provided in Section 7.07, B titled, "Emergency Appropriations." An emergency ordinance shall be introduced in the form and manner generally prescribed for ordinances, except that it shall be plainly designated in the title as an "Emergency Ordinance" and shall contain, after the enacting clause, a declaration stating that an emergency exists and describing the emergency in clear and specific terms. Such emergency clause shall require the affirmative vote of at least five (5) members of the City Council. An emergency ordinance may be adopted with or without amendment or rejected at the meeting at which it is introduced. After adoption, the ordinance shall be published in two (2) successive issues of a newspaper of general circulation in the City, and as files available for download via the Internet.~~

~~Every emergency ordinance so adopted, except one authorizing the borrowing of money for emergency appropriations, shall automatically be repealed after sixty (60) days following the day on which it became effective. The ordinance may be reenacted.~~

PROPOSITON D

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to clarify that the Mayor is a member of City Council?

Measure No. 4

Section 1.02. Form of Government. The municipal government provided by this Charter shall be the Council-Manager form of government consisting of a Mayor and Council Members (collectively and individually referred to herein as "Member(s) of City Council"), elected by and responsible to the people, and a City Manager, appointed by and responsible to the City Council for proper administration of the affairs of the City.

Section 3.06. Vacancies, Forfeiture, and Filling of Vacancies.

D. Filling of Vacancies.

1. When a single or double vacancy occurs in the City Council, the remaining ~~m~~Members of ~~the~~ City Council shall:
 - a. If the remaining term(s) is less than one year in duration either appoint a qualified person to fill the unexpired term(s) or hold a special election to fill the unexpired term(s). An appointment must be approved by an affirmative vote of at least five (5) members of the City Council; or
 - b. If the remaining term(s) is one year or more, order an election to fill the unexpired term(s) at the next regular general election.
2. Should three (3) vacancies exist on City Council at the same time then City Council shall order an election to fill the vacancies on the next available uniform election date as provided by law.
3. All appointments to City Council shall serve until the next regular election.
4. All appointments to City Council shall be qualified to serve pursuant to Section 3.02 of this Charter and shall take office immediately upon appointment.

Section 3.09. Prohibitions.

- A. Holding Other Office.** Except as authorized by law, no Mayor or Council Member shall hold any other City office or City employment during a term as Mayor or Council Member. No former Mayor or Council Member shall hold any compensated appointive City office or City employment until one year after the expiration of term as Mayor or Council Member except as provided in Section 3.01 of this Charter.
- B. Appointments and Removals.** Neither the Mayor, nor any ~~member of the~~ City Council Member shall in any manner dictate the appointment or removal of any City administrative officers or employees whom the City Manager or the Manager's subordinates are empowered to appoint. However, the City Council may express its views and fully and freely discuss with the City Manager anything pertaining to appointment and removal of such officers and employees.
- C. Interference with Administration.** Except for the purpose of inquiries or investigations under Section 3.16, neither the Mayor, City Council Members, nor the City Council ~~or its members~~ shall ~~not~~ direct City officers or employees who are subject to the direction and supervision of the City Manager, except through the City Manager. ~~The Mayor, Neither the~~ City Council nor any of the Members of City Council members shall give orders to any officer or employee supervised by the City Manager, either publicly or privately, except as otherwise provided in this Charter.

Section 3.10. Meetings of the Council.

- A. Monthly Council Meeting.** The City Council shall hold at least one (1) regular meeting each month at a time and place the City Council shall designate.
- B. Regular Meetings.** Regular meetings are council meetings required to be held at least monthly and designated as regular.
- C. Special Meetings.** Special meetings may be called by the City Secretary at the request of the Mayor, the City Manager or two (2) ~~members of the~~ City Council Members. The City Manager and each ~~member of the~~ City Council Member shall be notified of all special meetings.
- D. Public Meetings.** All meetings shall be open to the public except as authorized by law and shall be held at the City Council Chambers of the City, or other places within or outside of the City that will permit the attendance of the general public.

Section 3.11. Quorum. Four (4) ~~Council~~ Members of City Council, ~~whether or not inclusive of the Mayor or Mayor Pro-tem,~~ shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of transacting business. Any action of the City Council, except as provided in this Charter, shall be valid or binding when adopted by majority vote of the ~~Council~~ Members of City Council in attendance. A Member of City Council Member that is present but not voting shall be in attendance for purposes of the quorum.

Section 3.13. Voting. The City Council shall provide for the taking and recording of minutes for all open meetings, and such minutes shall be a public record. There shall also be provision for a certified agenda or recording of meetings held in executive or

closed session in accordance with applicable law. The “ayes” and “nays” of each ~~Council~~ Member of City Council, on every vote taken by the City Council shall be recorded in the minutes. All ~~m~~Members of ~~the~~ City Council present, ~~including the Mayor,~~ shall vote upon every resolution or ordinance, except where there is a conflict of interest, the reason for which shall be stated concisely in the minutes.

[IF PROPOSITION C PASSES THIS SECTION SHALL NOT GO INTO EFFECT IF IT ALSO PASSES] Section 3.15. Emergency Ordinances. In order to meet a public emergency affecting life, health, property, the public peace, or to prevent a material financial loss to the City, the City Council may adopt emergency ordinances. Such ordinances shall not levy taxes, grant or renew or extend a franchise, or regulate the rate charged by any public utility for its services. The City Council shall not by Emergency Ordinance authorize the borrowing of money, except as provided in Section 7.07, B titled, “Emergency Appropriations.” An emergency ordinance shall be introduced in the form and manner generally prescribed for ordinances, except that it shall be plainly designated in the title as an “Emergency Ordinance” and shall contain, after the enacting clause, a declaration stating that an emergency exists and describing the emergency in clear and specific terms. Such emergency clause shall require the affirmative vote of at least five (5) ~~m~~Members of ~~the~~ City Council. An emergency ordinance may be adopted with or without amendment or rejected at the meeting at which it is introduced. After adoption, the ordinance shall be published in two (2) successive issues of a newspaper of general circulation in the City, and as files available for download via the Internet.

Every emergency ordinance so adopted, except one authorizing the borrowing of money for emergency appropriations, shall automatically be repealed after sixty (60) days following the day on which it became effective. The ordinance may be reenacted.

Section 4.01. City Manager.

- A. Appointment and Qualifications.** The City Manager shall be appointed by an affirmative vote of five (5) or more Members of City Council ~~Members~~. The method of selection shall be left to the discretion of the City Council. The City Manager shall reside within the City of Burnet within forty-five (45) days of assuming his/her duties. The City Manager shall be bonded at City expense in an amount consistent with current need as established by the City Council.
- B. Compensation.** The City Manager shall receive compensation as fixed by the City Council. The compensation shall be agreed upon before appointment. The City Council may increase but not reduce the compensation of the City Manager at their discretion.
- C. Term and Removal.** The City Manager shall be appointed for an indefinite term. An affirmative vote of five (5) or more Members of City Council ~~Members~~ may remove the City Manager. The action of the City Council in suspending or removing the City Manager shall be final. It is the intention of this Charter to vest all authority and fix all responsibilities of such suspension or removal in the City Council.

Section 4.03. Municipal Court.

A. Municipal Court Established. There shall be established and maintained a court, designated as the Municipal Court for the trial of misdemeanor offenses and other matters as provided by state law or ordinance. The Municipal Court shall perform such other duties and functions appropriate for the Municipal Court as are established by ordinance not inconsistent with state law. The Municipal Court shall have all such other powers and duties as are now, or may in the future be prescribed by laws of the State of Texas, relative to municipal courts.

B. Presiding Judge. The Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court shall be appointed by the City Council and shall hold office for two years from the date of appointment unless sooner removed by a majority vote of the ~~members of the~~ City Council as provided for herein. The Presiding Judge shall have such qualifications as are required by the City Council and state law, shall report to the City Council, shall be required to participate in training programs available for municipal judges, and shall receive such salary as fixed by the City Council.

Section 6.08. Ballot Form and Results of Elections. The ballot used in voting upon an initiated or referred ordinance shall state the caption of the ordinance and below the caption shall set forth on separate lines the words: "For the Ordinance" and "Against the Ordinance." Any number of ordinances may be voted upon at the same election in accordance with the provisions of this Charter. An ordinance submitted and receiving an affirmative majority of the votes cast shall then become effective as an ordinance of the City. An ordinance so adopted may be repealed or amended at any time after the expiration of two (2) years by an affirmative vote of five (5) or more ~~of the~~ Members of City Council ~~Members~~. A referred ordinance that is not approved by a majority of the voters is repealed.

PROPOSITON E

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to provide that the municipal court presiding judge serves at the pleasure of the City Council and may be removed by a majority vote of the City Council?

Measure No. 5

Section 4.03. Municipal Court.

F. Removal of Presiding Judge. The Presiding Judge shall serve at the will and pleasure of the City Council and may be relieved from office by a majority vote of the City Council. ~~The Presiding Judge may, subject to the other provisions of this subsection, be removed from office for willful or persistent violations of rules promulgated by the Supreme Court of Texas, incompetence in performing the duties of the office, willful violation of the code of Judicial Conduct, or willful or persistent conduct that is clearly inconsistent with the proper performance of his duties or casts public discredit upon the judiciary or administration of justice. Any person holding such office may be disciplined or censured, in lieu of removal from office, as provided by this section. Any person holding an office specified in this subsection may be suspended from office with or without pay by the City Council immediately on being indicted by a state or federal grand jury for a felony~~

~~offense or charged with a misdemeanor involving official misconduct. Upon the motion of the City Council or on the filing of a sworn complaint charging a person holding such office with willful or persistent violation of rules promulgated by the Supreme Court of Texas, incompetence in performing the duties of the office, willful violation of the Code of Judicial Conduct, or willful and persistent conduct that is clearly inconsistent with the proper performance of his duties or casts public discredit on the judiciary or on the administration of justice, the City Council, after giving the person notice and an opportunity to appear and be heard before the City Council may, after considering the record of such appearance may, suspend with or without pay, censure, or otherwise discipline the Judge; or remove the Judge from office.~~

PROPOSITION F

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to provide that elections shall be held consistent with state law?

Measure No. 6

Article V. Elections

Section 5.01. Election of Mayor and City Council Members.

The regular City election shall be held annually on the uniform election date in May, or at such other times as may be specified by state law. All elections shall be held as required by law.

At the regular election held in odd numbered years a Mayor shall be elected, and three (3) City Council Members shall be elected to serve in the City Council positions for which the term of office expires in that year. At the regular election in even numbered years, three (3) City Council Members shall be elected to serve in the three (3) City Council positions for which the term of office expires in that year. The term of each office shall be two (2) years and the office holders shall serve until their successors are elected and take office.

Each qualified voter of the City may vote for one (1) Mayoral candidate and three (3) City Council candidates in odd numbered years, and for three (3) City Council candidates in even numbered years. The candidate for Mayor that receives the highest number of votes cast shall be elected, and in each election the three (3) candidates for City Council Members that individually receive the highest number of votes shall be elected. ~~The election shall be ordered by the City Council. The City Secretary shall give notice of the election in the manner required by the laws of the State of Texas.~~

~~Section 5.02. Notice and Order for Elections.~~

~~**A. Date.** The regular City election shall be held annually on the uniform election date in May, or at such other times as may be specified by state law, at which time officers will be elected to fill those offices which become vacant that year.~~

~~**B. Place.** The City Council shall fix the place for holding such election.~~

~~C. **Special Elections.** The City Council may, by ordinance or resolution, order a special election, fix the date and place for holding same, and provide all means for holding such special election.~~

~~D. **Notice.** Notice of elections shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation of the City of Burnet, such publication to follow the requirements of the Election Code and any applicable law.~~

~~E. **Early Voting.** Early voting shall be governed by the general election laws of the State of Texas.~~

~~**Section 5.03. Regulation of Elections.**~~

~~A. **Compliance.** All elections shall be held in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas regulating the holding of municipal elections and in accordance with the ordinances adopted by the City Council for the conduct of elections.~~

~~B. **Election Judges.** The City Council shall appoint the election judges and other election officials.~~

~~**Section 5.04. Special Elections.** The City Council may call special elections as required or authorized by the laws of the State of Texas or this Charter, fix the time and place of holding these elections, and provide all means for holding such special elections, provided that every special election shall be held on a Saturday, or a uniform election date, unless otherwise provided by law or this Charter. Except as required by this Charter or state law, every special election shall be called and held as nearly as practicable according to the provisions governing regular elections.~~

Section 5.025. Filing for Office.

A. Applications. Any person having the qualifications set forth under Section 3.02 of this Charter shall have the right to file an application to have their name placed on the official ballot as a candidate for any elective office.

1. Any such application shall be in writing, signed by such candidate, and filed with the City Secretary in accordance with the Texas Election Code and this Charter.
2. An application filed in accordance herewith shall entitle such applicant to a place on the official ballot.

B. Place or Position. A candidate of City Council shall specify the place number or position the candidate is seeking.

Section 5.036. Taking of Office.

Each newly elected person to the City Council shall be inducted into office at the City Council meeting canvassing the votes.

~~**Section 5.07. Votes Required and Canvassing of Returns.** At the regular City election in odd-numbered years, the candidate for Mayor who receives the highest number of votes shall be declared elected. In each regular City election, the three (3) candidates for Council Member who individually receive the highest number of votes~~

~~shall be declared elected. At a special election to fill more than one Council Member office, if two Council Member positions are to be filled, the two candidates that receive the highest number of votes cast for individual candidates shall be declared elected. If three such offices are to be filled, the three candidates that receive the highest number of votes cast for individual candidates shall be declared elected, etc. The returns of every municipal election shall be recorded in the minutes of the City Council, by totals for each candidate, or for and against each issue submitted. City Council shall canvass the returns of all elections pursuant to state law.~~

~~**Section 5.08. Run-Off Elections.**~~

~~Run-off elections shall be conducted pursuant to state law.~~

~~The candidate(s) receiving the highest number of votes cast for the office being filled in the run-off election shall be declared elected, and if the run-off results in a tie vote, the tie shall be broken in a manner authorized by the Texas Election Code, or by lot or chance as agreed by and between the candidates. The following circumstances require a run-off election that shall be conducted as prescribed by state election laws:~~

~~**A. Tie Vote for Mayor.** If two (2) or more candidates for Mayor tie with the highest number of votes cast, a run-off election shall be ordered for the office of Mayor. Only the candidates who tied for the highest number of votes shall have their names on the ballot to determine the winner of the Mayoral election.~~

~~**B. Tie Vote for Council Member.** If in a regular election one (1) or more ties between two (2) or more candidates for Council Member make it impossible to determine the three candidates that received the highest number of votes cast for Council Member, each candidate that received a higher number of votes than the candidates that are tied shall be declared elected, and a run-off election shall be held between the candidates that are tied. If one candidate receives a higher number of votes than all the other candidates, a run-off election shall be held between the candidates tied for the second highest vote. If no candidate receives a higher number of votes than any other candidate, a run-off election shall be held between the candidates tied for the highest number of votes. If a special election is held to fill one Council Member office, and two or more candidates tie for the highest vote, a run-off election shall be held between the tied candidates. If more than one Council Member office is to be filled in the special election and one or more tie votes make it impossible to determine the candidates that received the highest number of votes, then run-off elections shall be held as provided for regular elections to fill the vacant positions.~~

PROPOSITON G

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to delete and amend those sections which are repetitive of or inconsistent with State law?

Measure No. 7

~~**Section 6.16. Failure of City Council to Order Election.** When all the requirements of this Charter shall have been met and the City Council shall fail or refuse to receive a~~

~~Recall, Initiative or Referendum petition, or order such Recall, Initiative or Referendum election, or discharge other duties imposed upon the City Council by the provisions of this Charter with reference to such Recall, Initiative or Referendum, then any voter registered to vote in City elections shall be entitled to petition the District Court of Burnet County Texas for a Declaratory Judgment, Mandatory Injunction or other relief to order the City Council to call the election and to enforce the carrying into effect the provisions of this Article.~~

Section 7.05. City Council Action on Budget. The City Council shall comply with state law in the adoption of the budget and, unless otherwise in conflict with state law, shall adopt the budget on or before the last day of the last month of the current fiscal year. ~~If the City Council fails to adopt the budget by this date, the budget proposed by the City Manager shall go into effect.~~

~~**Section 7.08. Lapse of Appropriations.**~~ Every appropriation, except an appropriation for a capital expenditure, shall lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that it has not been expended or encumbered. An appropriation for a capital expenditure shall continue in force until expended, revised or repealed. The purpose of any such appropriation shall be deemed abandoned if three years pass without any disbursement from or encumbrance of the appropriation.

Section 10.01. Publicity of Records.

~~**A. Inspection.** All records and accounts of every office, department or agency of the City shall be open to inspection by any citizen or by any representative of the press pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act.~~

B. Available Online. The Burnet web site shall publicize as files available for download via the Internet the budget; existing and proposed ordinances; pending contracts and bids; minutes of the last City Council meeting; proposed agendas for upcoming City Council meetings; times and locations for all public City meetings; audit summaries; monthly balance sheet reports for all public utilities, public services and proprietary enterprises; names, addresses and telephone numbers of all City Council persons and standing committee members, and all City career opportunities and other matters as prescribed by this Charter. Failure to post any such matter shall not invalidate any action taken with respect to such matter, nor give rise to any equitable or legal claim whatsoever. References in this Charter to the World Wide Web shall include means of access to the Internet or its equivalent and/or successor.

~~**C. Newspaper.** The City Council shall not designate an official newspaper, but it shall cause notices of all information as required by this Charter, existing ordinances, or by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas to be published in a local newspaper of general circulation in the City.~~

~~**Section 10.05. Power to Settle Claims.**~~ The City Council shall have the authority to compromise and settle any and all claims and lawsuits of every kind and character in favor of or against the City except suits by the City to recover delinquent taxes.

PROPOSITON H

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to require the City Council's goals and objectives be included in the budget?

Measure No. 8

Section 7.04. Budget. The budget shall provide a complete financial plan of all City funds and activities for the ensuing fiscal year and, except as required by law or this Charter, shall be in such form as the City Manager deems desirable or the City Council may require. The budget shall begin with a clear general summary of its contents; shall show in detail all estimated income, indicating the proposed property tax levy, and all proposed expenditures, including debt service, for the ensuing fiscal year; and shall be so arranged as to show comparative figures for actual and estimated income and expenditures of the current fiscal year and actual income and expenditures of the preceding fiscal year. It shall indicate in separate sections as follows:

- A. Goals and Objectives.** The [City Council's goals and objectives as provided for in Section 3.08 and any associated](#)~~proposed goals, objectives~~ expenditures for current operations during the ensuing fiscal year, detailed for each fund by organization unit and program, purpose or activity, and the method of financing such expenditures; [and](#)
- B. Capital Budget.** Proposed capital expenditures during the ensuing fiscal year, detailed for each fund by organization unit when practicable, and the proposed method of financing each capital expenditure; and
- C. Enterprise Funds.** The anticipated income and expense and profit and loss for the ensuing year for each public utility or other proprietary enterprise fund, as defined in Section 8.01 of this Charter, operated by the City. For any fund, the total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of estimated income plus any fund balance carried forward, exclusive of reserves.

PROPOSITION I

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to delete or revise inconsistent and obsolete provisions?

Measure No. 9

Section 7.04. Budget. The budget shall provide a complete financial plan of all City funds and activities for the ensuing fiscal year and, except as required by law or this Charter, shall be in such form as the City Manager deems desirable or the City Council may require. The budget shall begin with a clear general summary of its contents; shall show in detail all estimated income, indicating the proposed property tax levy, and all proposed expenditures, including debt service, for the ensuing fiscal year; and shall be so arranged as to show comparative figures for actual and estimated income and expenditures of the current fiscal year and actual income and expenditures of the preceding fiscal year. It shall indicate in separate sections as follows:

- A. Goals and Objectives.** The proposed goals, objectives and expenditures for current operations during the ensuing fiscal year, detailed for each fund by organization unit and program, purpose or activity, and the method of financing such expenditures;
- B. Capital Budget.** Proposed capital expenditures during the ensuing fiscal year, detailed for each fund by organization unit when practicable, and the proposed method of financing each capital expenditure; and
- C. Enterprise Funds.** The anticipated income and expense and profit and loss for the ensuing year for each public utility or other proprietary enterprise fund, ~~as defined in Section 8.01 of this Charter,~~ operated by the City. For any fund, the total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of estimated income plus any fund balance carried forward, exclusive of reserves.

~~**Section 10.06. Continuance of Contracts and Preservation of Rights.** All laws previously enforced governing suits, taxes, penalties, fines, forfeitures, and all other rights, claims and demands of every kind and character which have accrued in favor of the City shall belong to and vest in the City and shall not end by reason of the adoption of this Charter. The laws under which they shall have accrued shall be deemed to be in full force and effect. The budget and all ordinances, rules and regulations of the City shall be and remain in effect, subject to the terms of this Charter and the future discretion and vote of the City Council. All present commissions, boards and officers of the City shall continue in office subject to the provisions of this Charter including but not limited to the provisions governing election, removal and the City Council's exercise of authority conferred by this Charter.~~

~~**Section 10.11. Effective Date.** This Charter shall take effect immediately following approval by the qualified voters of the City of Burnet. However, in no case shall the Charter be in effect until the City Council records with the City Secretary an order declaring that the Charter is adopted. The order declaring adoption shall be entered into City record as soon as is practicable following the election.~~

PROPOSITION J

Shall the City Charter of the City of Burnet be amended to provide that the City Secretary and Assistant City Secretaries are hired by the City Manager without the need for consent of the City Council?

Section 4.05. City Secretary. The City Manager shall appoint a City Secretary, who shall be subject to the supervision of the City Manager. ~~, with the consent of the City Council, appoint and may remove the City Secretary and any assistant City Secretaries as the City Council shall deem advisable. The duties of the City Secretary or an assistant City Secretary shall be as follows:~~

~~**Gives Public Notice.** Gives notice of City Council meetings, the meetings of all other City boards and commissions and public hearings.~~

~~**Keeps Minutes and Records.**—Keeps the minutes and records of the proceedings of such meetings.~~

~~**Maintains Documents and Records.**—Authenticates by signature and record in full in a book kept and indexed for the purpose, all ordinances and resolutions, and~~

~~**Performs Additional Duties.**—Performs such other duties as the City Manager shall assign and those elsewhere provided for in this Charter or by ordinance.~~

**AVISO DE ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL
CIUDAD DE BURNET, TEXAS**

A LOS VOTANTES REGISTRADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE BURNET, TEXAS:

Por la presente se hace saber que los lugares de votación que se enumeran a continuación estarán abiertos de **7:00 am a 7:00 pm, 4 de mayo de 2024**, para votar sobre la cuestión de la adopción de enmiendas a los Estatutos de la Ciudad de Burnet.

UBICACIONES DE LOS LUGARES DE VOTACIÓN EL DÍA DE LAS ELECCIONES

El condado de Burnet tiene lugares de votación en todo el condado conocidos como centros de votación. Como votante registrado en los Precintos 1, 2, 10 o 17 de la ciudad de Burnet, condado de Burnet, puede votar el día de las elecciones en el lugar de votación más cercano que esté abierto en el condado. **NO ES NECESARIO QUE VOTE EN SU DISTRITO ELECTORAL DE ORIGEN.**

Precintos de votación del condado: Ciudad de Burnet 1, 2, 10 y 17

Ubicación: AgriLife del condado de Burnet, 607 N. Vandedveer, Burnet, TX 78611

Ubicación: Centro Comunitario Silver Creek, 101 CR 128, Burnet, TX 78611

Ubicación: Centro Comunitario de la Subdivisión Cassie, Burnet, TX 78611

Ubicación: Biblioteca Bertram, 170 N. Gabriel Street, Bertram, TX 78605

Ubicación: Centro Comunitario Briggs, 215 Loop 308, Briggs, TX 78608

Ubicación: Anexo del Palacio de Justicia de Marble Falls, 810 Steve Hawkins Pkwy., Marble Falls, TX 78654

LUGARES DE VOTACIÓN ANTICIPADA EN LOS LUGARES DE VOTACIÓN:

La votación anticipada en persona se llevará a cabo de lunes a viernes en:

AgriLife del condado de Burnet, 607 N. Vandever, Burnet, TX 78611

**Anexo al juzgado del condado de Marble Falls, 810 Steve Hawkins Pkwy., Marble Falls,
Texas**

durante las fechas y horarios de la siguiente manera:

22 de abril de 2024

8 am-5 pm

23 de abril de 2024	8 am-5 pm
24 de abril de 2024	8 am-5 pm
25 de abril de 2024	7 a.m.-7 p.m.
26 de abril de 2024	8 am-5 pm
29 de abril de 2024	7 am-7 pm
30 de abril de 2024	8 am-5 pm

A partir del **22 de abril de 2024** y finalizará el **30 de abril de 2024** .
Las solicitudes de votación por correo se enviarán por correo a:

David Ferguson
Administrador de Elecciones, Condado de Burnet
220 sur de la calle Pierce
Burnet, TX 78611
elecciones@burnetcountytexas.org
512-715-5288
<https://burnetcountyelections.com/current-election/>

Las solicitudes de boletas por correo deben recibirse a más tardar al cierre de operaciones el 23 de abril de 2024.

Las solicitudes de tarjetas postales federales (FPCA) deben recibirse a más tardar al cierre de operaciones del 23 de abril de 2024.

Emitido el día 26^{de} marzo de 2024.

/S/Gary Wideman, Alcalde (*Alcalde*)
Ciudad de Burnet, Texas

La ciudad de Burnet ha convocado una Elección Especial de Enmienda a los Estatutos junto con la Elección General para Miembros del Concejo Municipal.

4 de mayo de 2024

7:00 am a 7:00 pm

Palacio de justicia del condado de Burnet

El Comité de Estatutos revisó los Estatutos de la Ciudad a partir de octubre de 2023 y completó la revisión en enero de 2024. El comité recomendó que se incluyan diez propuestas en la boleta electoral para la consideración de los ciudadanos. Una copia sustancial de las enmiendas propuestas para la boleta **electoral especial del 4 de mayo de 2025** es la siguiente:

PROPUESTA A

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para aclarar la autoridad del alcalde para retrasar la votación sobre un asunto?

Medida No. 1

Sección 3.05. Alcalde y Alcalde Pro-tem . El Alcalde será el jefe oficial del gobierno de la Ciudad. El Alcalde será el Presidente y presidirá todas las reuniones del Concejo Municipal. El Alcalde puede presentar mociones y votar sobre cada propuesta ante el Concejo Municipal. Si bien el alcalde o el presidente suplente no tendrá poder de veto, sí tendrá el poder de declarar un retraso en la votación ~~inicial~~ sobre ~~un asunto~~. cualquier tema en una agenda hasta la siguiente reunión del Consejo , dicha autoridad se limitará a un solo retraso para cualquier tema de la agenda que esté siendo considerado . El Alcalde, salvo disposición en contrario del Concejo Municipal, firmará todos los documentos oficiales tales como ordenanzas, resoluciones, traspasos, acuerdos de subvención, planos oficiales, contratos y bonos. El Alcalde nombrará comités especiales según sea aconsejable y según las instrucciones del Concejo Municipal. El Alcalde desempeñará otras funciones consistentes con esta Carta o que le imponga el Concejo Municipal.

El Alcalde Interino será elegido por el Concejo Municipal tan pronto como sea posible después de cada elección regular de la Ciudad, o en caso de una vacante en el puesto de Alcalde Interino. El Alcalde Pro-tem actuará como Alcalde durante la incapacidad o ausencia del Alcalde, y en esta capacidad tendrá los derechos conferidos al Alcalde.

PROPUESTA B

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para requerir un voto de dos tercios de los miembros restantes del Concejo Municipal para declarar una vacante en el Concejo Municipal?

Medida No. 2

Sección 3.06. Vacantes, Caducidad y Provisión de Vacantes.

C. Caducidad del cargo. Si el Alcalde o cualquier Concejal de la Ciudad:

3. ha sido encontrado por al menos **cinco (5) afirmativos** dos **tercios (2/3)** de los votos de los **miembros restantes del** Concejo Municipal por haber violado cualquier prohibición expresa de este Estatuto; o

Sección 3.16. Órgano de Investigación del Consejo ; Audiencias; Proceso.

C. Proceso de Audiencia por Caducidad del Cargo y Prohibiciones.

11. En el caso de una violación de la Sección 3.06 de este Estatuto, el Concejo Municipal votará sobre la confiscación y con el voto afirmativo de dos tercios **(2/3)** de los **miembros restantes del** Concejo Municipal **para** declarar caducado y vacante el cargo de dicho titular.

PROPUESTA C

¿Se deben enmendar los Estatutos Municipales de la Ciudad de Burnet para autorizar la adopción y publicación de ordenanzas consistentes con la ley estatal y la política del Concejo Municipal?

Medida No. 3

Sección 3.14. Ordenanzas y Resoluciones . La cláusula de promulgación de todas las ordenanzas será: "Sea ordenado por el Concejo Municipal de la Ciudad de Burnet, Texas..." Ordenanzas y resoluciones formales que establezcan programas, adopten políticas, proporcionen cualquier norma o reglamento aplicable al público en general, o establecer requisitos para cualquier función administrativa general de la Ciudad, se presentarán al Concejo Municipal únicamente en forma escrita o impresa y contendrán un solo tema cada uno . Todas las ordenanzas, a menos que la ley o esta Carta o los términos de dichas ordenanzas dispongan lo contrario, entrarán en vigor inmediatamente después de su aprobación final. El Concejo Municipal adoptará una política con respecto a la publicación de ordenanzas consistentes con la ley estatal.

Las resoluciones que dan instrucciones al Administrador de la Ciudad sobre un asunto comercial, aprueban una acción administrativa, contrato o licitación, y que aprueban planes y acciones en el curso de los negocios diarios de la Ciudad, serán suficientes si se demuestran mediante registro. la moción y votación en el acta del Ayuntamiento. Las ordenanzas que establezcan asignaciones se limitarán a las asignaciones.

~~Cualquier referencia a la lectura de una ordenanza hecha en esta Carta se entenderá como la lectura del título de la ordenanza únicamente a menos que cualquier miembro del Consejo haga una solicitud específica para que la ordenanza se lea en parte o en su totalidad. Cualquier ordenanza que imponga multa o sanción o trate del presupuesto, impuestos, franquicias o servicios públicos o la fijación de sus tarifas deberá ser leída en dos (2) reuniones. Dichas Ordenanzas se publicarán en su totalidad o por título con un resumen en dos (2) números sucesivos de un periódico de circulación general en la ciudad de Burnet y como archivos disponibles para descargar~~

~~a través de Internet con la primera publicación al menos catorce (14) días antes de la lectura final y aprobación de la Ordenanza.~~

~~Ninguna ordenanza que no sea una ordenanza de emergencia se aprobará definitivamente hasta que haya sido leída en dos (2) días separados con no menos de veinticuatro (24) horas de diferencia.~~

~~**Sección 3.15. Ordenanzas de emergencia** . Para hacer frente a una emergencia pública que afecte la vida, la salud, la propiedad, la paz pública o para evitar una pérdida financiera material para la Ciudad, el Concejo Municipal puede adoptar ordenanzas de emergencia. Dichas ordenanzas no gravarán impuestos, otorgarán ni renovarían ni extenderían una franquicia, ni regularán la tarifa que cobra cualquier servicio público por sus servicios. El Concejo Municipal no autorizará mediante Ordenanza de Emergencia el préstamo de dinero, excepto lo dispuesto en la Sección 7.07, B titulada "Asignaciones de Emergencia". Se introducirá una ordenanza de emergencia en la forma y manera generalmente prescritas para las ordenanzas, excepto que se designará claramente en el título como "Ordenanza de Emergencia" y contendrá, después de la cláusula de promulgación, una declaración que indique que existe una emergencia y que describa la emergencia en términos claros y específicos. Dicha cláusula de emergencia requerirá el voto afirmativo de al menos cinco (5) miembros del Concejo Municipal. Una ordenanza de emergencia puede adoptarse con o sin enmiendas o rechazarse en la reunión en la que se presenta. Después de su adopción, la ordenanza se publicará en dos (2) números sucesivos de un periódico de circulación general en la Ciudad y como archivos disponibles para descargar a través de Internet.~~

~~Toda ordenanza de emergencia así adoptada, excepto una que autorice el préstamo de dinero para asignaciones de emergencia, quedará automáticamente derogada después de los sesenta (60) días siguientes al día en que entró en vigor. La ordenanza puede volver a promulgarse.~~

PROPUESTA D

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para aclarar que el alcalde es miembro del Concejo Municipal?

Medida No. 4

Sección 1.02. Forma de gobierno. El gobierno municipal previsto en esta Carta será la forma de gobierno de Concejo-Administrador compuesto por un Alcalde y Concejales. (denominados colectiva e individualmente en el presente documento "Miembro(s) del Concejo Municipal"), elegidos por el pueblo y responsables ante él, y un Administrador Municipal, designado por el Concejo Municipal y responsable ante él para la administración adecuada de los asuntos de la Ciudad.

Sección 3.06. Vacantes, Caducidad y Provisión de Vacantes.

E. Llenado de Vacantes.

5. ~~el~~ Ayuntamiento, los restantes ~~m~~miembros del El Ayuntamiento deberá:

- a. Si los mandatos restantes tienen menos de un año de duración, designe a una persona calificada para ocupar los mandatos pendientes o celebre una elección especial para cubrir los mandatos pendientes. Un nombramiento debe ser aprobado por el voto afirmativo de al menos cinco (5) miembros del Concejo Municipal; o
 - b. Si el(los) mandato(s) restante(s) es de un año o más, ordene una elección para cubrir el(los) mandato(s) restante(s) en la próxima elección general ordinaria.
6. Si existen tres (3) vacantes en el Concejo Municipal al mismo tiempo, el Concejo Municipal ordenará una elección para cubrir las vacantes en la próxima fecha de elección uniforme disponible según lo dispuesto por la ley.
 7. Todos los nombramientos para el Concejo Municipal servirán hasta la próxima elección regular.
 8. Todos los nombramientos para el Concejo Municipal estarán calificados para servir de conformidad con la Sección 3.02 de esta Carta y tomarán posesión de su cargo inmediatamente después del nombramiento.

Sección 3.09. Prohibiciones.

- D. Ocupando otro cargo.** Excepto lo autorizado por la ley, ningún Alcalde o Concejal podrá ocupar ningún otro cargo o empleo en la Ciudad durante un período como Alcalde o Concejal. Ningún ex alcalde o miembro del concejo ocupará ningún cargo municipal designado remunerado o empleo en la ciudad hasta un año después de la expiración del mandato como alcalde o miembro del concejo, excepto lo dispuesto en la Sección 3.01 de esta Carta.
- E. Nombramientos y Remociones.** Ni el Alcalde ni ningún ~~miembro del~~ Concejo Municipal dictarán de ninguna manera el nombramiento o destitución de ningún funcionario o empleado administrativo de la Ciudad a quienes el Administrador Municipal o sus subordinados estén autorizados a nombrar. Sin embargo, el Concejo Municipal puede expresar sus puntos de vista y discutir plena y libremente con el Administrador de la Ciudad cualquier tema relacionado con el nombramiento y destitución de dichos funcionarios y empleados.
- F. Interferencia con la Administración.** Excepto para fines de consultas o investigaciones conforme a la Sección 3.16, ni el Alcalde , los miembros del Concejo Municipal, ni el Concejo Municipal ~~e sus miembros~~ deberán ~~no~~ dirigir a los funcionarios o empleados de la Ciudad que estén sujetos a la dirección y supervisión del Administrador de la Ciudad, excepto a través del Administrador de la Ciudad. ~~El alcalde,~~ Ni el Ayuntamiento ni ninguno de los Concejales ~~Los miembros~~ darán órdenes a cualquier funcionario o empleado supervisado por el Administrador de la Ciudad, ya sea pública o privadamente, salvo que se disponga lo contrario en este Estatuto.

Sección 3.10. Reuniones del Consejo.

- E. Reunión mensual del Consejo.** El Concejo Municipal celebrará al menos una (1) reunión ordinaria cada mes en el momento y lugar que el Concejo Municipal designe.
- F. Reuniones regulares.** Las reuniones ordinarias son reuniones del consejo que deben celebrarse al menos una vez al mes y designarse como ordinarias.
- G. Reuniones Especiales.** El Secretario de la Ciudad podrá convocar reuniones especiales a solicitud del Alcalde, el Administrador de la Ciudad o dos (2) ~~miembros del~~ Concejo Municipal . El Administrador de la Ciudad y cada miembro del Concejo Municipal será notificado de todas las reuniones especiales.
- H. Reuniones públicas.** Todas las reuniones estarán abiertas al público excepto lo autorizado por la ley y se llevarán a cabo en las Cámaras del Concejo Municipal de la Ciudad, u otros lugares dentro o fuera de la Ciudad que permitan la asistencia del público en general.

Sección 3.11. Quórum. Cuatro (4) ~~Consejo~~ Miembros del Concejo Municipal , ~~ya sea que incluya o no al Alcalde o al Alcalde Pro-tem,~~ constituirá un quórum a los efectos de realizar transacciones comerciales. Cualquier acción del Concejo Municipal, excepto lo dispuesto en este Estatuto, será válida o vinculante cuando se adopte por mayoría de votos del ~~Concejo.~~ Miembros del Ayuntamiento presentes. Un ~~miembro del~~ Concejo Municipal que esté presente pero no votando deberá estar presente a los efectos del quórum.

Sección 3.13. Votación. El Concejo Municipal dispondrá que se tomen y registren actas de todas las reuniones abiertas, y dichas actas serán un registro público. También se dispondrá un orden del día certificado o grabación de las reuniones celebradas en sesión ejecutiva o a puerta cerrada de conformidad con la ley aplicable. Los “sí” y “no” de cada ~~Consejo~~ Miembro del Ayuntamiento , de cada votación realizada por el Ayuntamiento se hará constar en acta. Todos ~~los m~~ Miembros de la Ayuntamiento presente , ~~incluido el alcalde,~~ votará sobre cada resolución u ordenanza, excepto cuando exista un conflicto de intereses, cuyo motivo se indicará de manera concisa en el acta.

[SI LA PROPUESTA C SE APRUEBA, ESTA SECCIÓN NO ENTRARÁ EN VIGOR SI TAMBIÉN SE APRUEBA] **Sección 3.15. Ordenanzas de emergencia.** Para hacer frente a una emergencia pública que afecte la vida, la salud, la propiedad, la paz pública o para evitar una pérdida financiera material para la Ciudad, el Concejo Municipal puede adoptar ordenanzas de emergencia. Dichas ordenanzas no gravarán impuestos, otorgarán ni renovararán ni extenderán una franquicia, ni regularán la tarifa que cobra cualquier servicio público por sus servicios. El Concejo Municipal no autorizará mediante Ordenanza de Emergencia el préstamo de dinero, excepto lo dispuesto en la Sección 7.07, B titulada “Asignaciones de Emergencia”. Se introducirá una ordenanza de emergencia en la forma y manera generalmente prescritas para las ordenanzas, excepto que se designará claramente en el título como “Ordenanza de Emergencia” y contendrá, después de la cláusula de promulgación, una declaración que indique que existe una emergencia y que describa la emergencia en términos

claros y específicos. Dicha cláusula ~~de~~ emergencia requerirá el voto afirmativo de al menos cinco (5) ~~millones de miembros~~ del Ayuntamiento. Una ordenanza de emergencia puede adoptarse con o sin enmiendas o rechazarse en la reunión en la que se presenta. Después de su adopción, la ordenanza se publicará en dos (2) números sucesivos de un periódico de circulación general en la Ciudad y como archivos disponibles para descargar a través de Internet.

Toda ordenanza de emergencia así adoptada, excepto una que autorice el préstamo de dinero para asignaciones de emergencia, quedará automáticamente derogada después de los sesenta (60) días siguientes al día en que entró en vigor. La ordenanza puede volver a promulgarse.

Sección 4.01. Administrador de la ciudad.

D. Nombramiento y Cualificaciones. El Administrador de la Ciudad será designado por el voto afirmativo de cinco (5) o más ~~miembros del~~ Concejo Municipal. El método de selección quedará a discreción del Ayuntamiento. El Administrador de la Ciudad residirá dentro de la Ciudad de Burnet dentro de los cuarenta y cinco (45) días posteriores a la asunción de sus funciones. El Administrador de la Ciudad tendrá una fianza a expensas de la Ciudad en una cantidad consistente con la necesidad actual según lo establecido por el Concejo Municipal.

E. Compensación. El Administrador Municipal recibirá la compensación fijada por el Ayuntamiento. La remuneración se acordará antes del nombramiento. El Concejo Municipal podrá aumentar pero no reducir la remuneración del Administrador Municipal a su discreción.

F. Plazo y Remoción. El Administrador Municipal será nombrado por tiempo indefinido. Un voto afirmativo de cinco (5) o más ~~miembros del~~ Concejo Municipal puede destituir al administrador de la ciudad. La acción del Concejo Municipal al suspender o destituir al Administrador Municipal será definitiva. La intención de este Estatuto es otorgar toda la autoridad y fijar todas las responsabilidades de dicha suspensión o remoción al Concejo Municipal.

Sección 4.03. Corte Municipal.

C. Se establece el Tribunal Municipal. Se establecerá y mantendrá un tribunal, designado como Tribunal Municipal para el juicio de delitos menores y otros asuntos según lo dispuesto por la ley u ordenanza estatal. El Tribunal Municipal desempeñará otros deberes y funciones apropiados para el Tribunal Municipal según lo establezca una ordenanza que no sea incompatible con la ley estatal. El Tribunal Municipal tendrá todos los demás poderes y deberes que ahora o puedan prescribir en el futuro las leyes del Estado de Texas, en relación con los tribunales municipales.

D. Juez que preside. El Juez Presidente del Tribunal Municipal será designado por el Concejo Municipal y ocupará su cargo durante dos años a partir de la fecha de su nombramiento, a menos que sea destituido antes por mayoría. voto de los ~~miembros de la~~ Ayuntamiento según lo previsto en este documento. El Juez Presidente tendrá las calificaciones requeridas por el Concejo Municipal y la ley

estatal, informará al Concejo Municipal, deberá participar en programas de capacitación disponibles para jueces municipales y recibirá el salario fijado por el Concejo Municipal.

Sección 6.08. Formulario de votación y resultados de las elecciones. La boleta utilizada para votar sobre una ordenanza iniciada o remitida deberá indicar el título de la ordenanza y debajo del título deberá establecer en líneas separadas las palabras: “A favor de la Ordenanza” y “En contra de la Ordenanza”. Se podrá votar cualquier número de ordenanzas en la misma elección de conformidad con las disposiciones de esta Carta. Una ordenanza presentada y que reciba una mayoría afirmativa de los votos emitidos entrará en vigor como ordenanza de la Ciudad. Una ordenanza así adoptada podrá ser derogada o enmendada en cualquier momento después de la expiración de dos (2) años por el voto afirmativo de cinco (5) o más ~~de los~~ Miembros de Miembros del Concejo Municipal . Se deroga la referida ordenanza que no sea aprobada por la mayoría de los electores.

PROPUESTA E

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para disponer que el juez que preside el tribunal municipal actúe a discreción del Concejo Municipal y pueda ser destituido por mayoría de votos del Concejo Municipal?

Medida No. 5

Sección 4.03. Corte Municipal.

G. Remoción del Juez Presidente. El Juez Presidente actuará según la voluntad y el placer del Concejo Municipal y podrá ser relevado de su cargo por mayoría de votos del Concejo Municipal . ~~El Juez Presidente podrá, sujeto a las demás disposiciones de esta subsección, ser destituido de su cargo por violaciones intencionales o persistentes de las reglas promulgadas por la Corte Suprema de Texas, incompetencia en el desempeño de las funciones del cargo, violación intencional del código de Conducta Judicial. , o conducta intencionada o persistente que sea claramente incompatible con el adecuado desempeño de sus funciones o arroje descrédito público al poder judicial o la administración de justicia. Cualquier persona que ocupe dicho cargo podrá ser disciplinada o censurada, en lugar de ser destituida del cargo, según lo dispuesto en esta sección. Cualquier persona que ocupe un cargo especificado en esta subsección puede ser suspendida de su cargo con o sin remuneración por el Concejo Municipal inmediatamente después de ser acusada por un gran jurado estatal o federal por un delito grave o acusada de un delito menor que implique mala conducta oficial. A petición del Concejo Municipal o al presentar una denuncia jurada acusando a una persona que ocupa dicho cargo de violación deliberada o persistente de las reglas promulgadas por la Corte Suprema de Texas, incompetencia en el desempeño de los deberes del cargo, violación deliberada del Código de Conducta Judicial, o conducta intencionada y persistente que sea claramente incompatible con el adecuado desempeño de sus funciones o arroje descrédito público al poder judicial o a la administración de justicia, el~~

~~Ayuntamiento, después de haber notificado a la persona y de haberle dado la oportunidad de comparecer y ser escuchado ante el Concejo Municipal podrá, después de considerar el expediente de dicha comparecencia, suspender con o sin sueldo, censurar o disciplinar de otro modo al Juez; o destituir al Juez de su cargo.~~

PROPUESTA F

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para establecer que las elecciones se llevarán a cabo de conformidad con la ley estatal?

Medida No. 6

Artículo V. Elecciones

Sección 5.01. Elección de Alcalde y Concejales.

La elección regular de la Ciudad se llevará a cabo anualmente en la fecha de elección uniforme en mayo, o en cualquier otro momento que especifique la ley estatal. Todas las elecciones se llevarán a cabo según lo exige la ley.

En las elecciones regulares celebradas en años impares se elegirá un alcalde y se elegirán tres (3) miembros del Concejo Municipal para ocupar los cargos del Concejo Municipal cuyo mandato expire en ese año. En las elecciones regulares de años pares, se elegirán tres (3) miembros del Concejo Municipal para ocupar los tres (3) puestos del Concejo Municipal cuyo mandato expira en ese año. El término de cada cargo será de dos (2) años y los titulares del cargo servirán hasta que sus sucesores sean elegidos y tomen posesión de sus cargos.

Cada votante calificado de la Ciudad puede votar por un (1) candidato a Alcalde y tres (3) candidatos al Concejo Municipal en años impares, y por tres (3) candidatos al Concejo Municipal en años pares. Se elegirá al candidato a Alcalde que reciba el mayor número de votos emitidos, y en cada elección se elegirán los tres (3) candidatos a Concejales que individualmente reciban el mayor número de votos. ~~La elección será ordenada por el Ayuntamiento. El Secretario de la Ciudad notificará la elección en la forma requerida por las leyes del Estado de Texas.~~

Sección 5.02. Aviso y Orden para Elecciones.

~~**F. Fecha.** La elección regular de la Ciudad se llevará a cabo anualmente en la fecha de elección uniforme en mayo, o en cualquier otro momento que especifique la ley estatal, momento en el cual se elegirán funcionarios para cubrir los cargos que queden vacantes ese año.~~

~~**G. Lugar.** El Ayuntamiento fijará el lugar para la celebración de dicha elección.~~

~~**H. Elecciones Especiales.** El Concejo Municipal podrá, mediante ordenanza o resolución, ordenar una elección especial, fijar la fecha y el lugar para su celebración y disponer todos los medios para celebrar dicha elección especial.~~

~~**I. Aviso.** El aviso de elecciones se publicará en un periódico de circulación general de la ciudad de Burnet, publicación que seguirá los requisitos del Código Electoral y cualquier ley aplicable.~~

~~J. **Votación anticipada.** La votación anticipada se regirá por las leyes electorales generales del Estado de Texas.~~

~~**Sección 5.03. Reglamento de Elecciones.**~~

~~C. **Cumplimiento.** Todas las elecciones se llevarán a cabo de acuerdo con las leyes del Estado de Texas que regulan la celebración de elecciones municipales y de acuerdo con las ordenanzas adoptadas por el Concejo Municipal para la realización de elecciones.~~

~~D. **Jueces electorales.** El Concejo Municipal nombrará a los jueces electorales y otros funcionarios electorales.~~

~~**Sección 5.04. Elecciones Especiales.** El Concejo Municipal podrá convocar elecciones especiales según lo requieran o autoricen las leyes del Estado de Texas o esta Carta, fijar la hora y el lugar para celebrar estas elecciones y proporcionar todos los medios para celebrar dichas elecciones especiales, siempre que cada elección especial se realice celebrada en sábado o en una fecha uniforme de elección, a menos que la ley o esta Carta establezca lo contrario. Salvo que lo exijan estos Estatutos o la ley estatal, todas las elecciones especiales se convocarán y celebrarán en la medida de lo posible de acuerdo con las disposiciones que rigen las elecciones regulares.~~

Sección 5 . 02 5. Presentación para Office.

C. Aplicaciones. Cualquier persona que tenga las calificaciones establecidas en la Sección 3.02 de esta Carta tendrá derecho a presentar una solicitud para que su nombre figure en la boleta oficial como candidato para cualquier cargo electivo.

3. Cualquier solicitud de este tipo deberá realizarse por escrito, firmada por dicho candidato y presentada ante el Secretario de la Ciudad de conformidad con el Código Electoral de Texas y esta Carta.
4. Una solicitud presentada de conformidad con el presente le dará derecho a dicho solicitante a un lugar en la boleta oficial.

D. Lugar o Posición. Un candidato a Concejal deberá especificar el número de lugar o puesto que busca.

Sección 5. 03 6. Toma de posesión del cargo.

Cada persona recién elegida para el Concejo Municipal será instalada en su cargo en la reunión del Concejo Municipal en la que se escrutarán los votos.

~~**Sección 5.07. Votos requeridos y escrutinio de declaraciones.** En las elecciones municipales regulares en años impares, el candidato a alcalde que reciba el mayor número de votos será declarado electo. En cada elección regular de la Ciudad, los tres (3) candidatos a Concejal que individualmente reciban el mayor número de votos serán declarados electos. En una elección especial para cubrir más de un cargo de Miembro del Consejo, si se deben cubrir dos puestos de Miembro del Consejo, los dos candidatos que reciban el mayor número de votos emitidos para candidatos individuales serán declarados electos. Si se deben cubrir tres de esos cargos, se declararán electos a los tres candidatos que reciban el mayor número de votos emitidos~~

~~para candidatos individuales, etc. Los resultados de cada elección municipal se registrarán en las actas del Concejo Municipal, por totales de de cada candidato, o a favor y en contra de cada tema presentado. El Concejo Municipal deberá sondear los resultados de todas las elecciones de conformidad con la ley estatal.~~

Sección 5.08. Elecciones de segunda vuelta.

~~Las elecciones de segunda vuelta se llevarán a cabo de conformidad con la ley estatal.~~

~~Los candidatos que reciban el mayor número de votos emitidos para el cargo que se cubrirá en la segunda vuelta serán declarados electos, y si la segunda vuelta resulta en un empate, el empate se romperá de la manera autorizada por el Código Electoral de Texas, o por sorteo o azar según lo acordado por y entre los candidatos. Las siguientes circunstancias requieren una segunda vuelta que se llevará a cabo según lo prescrito por las leyes electorales estatales:~~

~~**D. Voto empatado para alcalde.** Si dos (2) o más candidatos a Alcalde empatan con el mayor número de votos emitidos, se ordenará una segunda vuelta para el cargo de Alcalde. Sólo los candidatos que empataron con el mayor número de votos tendrán sus nombres en la boleta para determinar el ganador de la elección de alcalde.~~

~~**E. Voto empatado para miembro del Consejo.** Si en una elección regular uno (1) o más empates entre dos (2) o más candidatos a Miembro del Consejo hacen imposible determinar los tres candidatos que recibieron el mayor número de votos emitidos para Miembro del Consejo, cada candidato que recibió un número mayor de votos que los candidatos empatados serán declarados electos y se llevará a cabo una segunda vuelta entre los candidatos empatados. Si un candidato recibe un mayor número de votos que todos los demás candidatos, se llevará a cabo una segunda vuelta entre los candidatos empatados por el segundo mayor número de votos. Si ningún candidato obtiene mayor número de votos que cualquier otro candidato, se llevará a cabo una segunda vuelta entre los candidatos empatados con el mayor número de votos. Si se lleva a cabo una elección especial para cubrir un cargo de Miembro del Consejo y dos o más candidatos empatan en la votación más alta, se llevará a cabo una segunda vuelta entre los candidatos empatados. Si en la elección especial se va a cubrir más de un cargo de Miembro del Consejo y uno o más votos empatados hacen imposible determinar los candidatos que recibieron el mayor número de votos, entonces se llevarán a cabo elecciones de segunda vuelta según lo dispuesto para las elecciones regulares para cubrir los puestos vacantes.~~

PROPUESTA G

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para eliminar y enmendar aquellas secciones que son repetitivas o inconsistentes con la ley estatal?

Medida No. 7

~~Sección 6.16. Incumplimiento del Concejo Municipal para ordenar la elección.~~

~~Cuando se hayan cumplido todos los requisitos de esta Carta y el Concejo Municipal no reciba o se niegue a recibir una petición de Destitución, Iniciativa o Referéndum, u ordene dicha elección de Destitución, Iniciativa o Referéndum, o cumpla con otras obligaciones impuestas al Concejo Municipal por el disposiciones de este Estatuto con referencia a dicha Destitución, Iniciativa o Referéndum, entonces cualquier votante registrado para votar en las elecciones de la Ciudad tendrá derecho a solicitar al Tribunal de Distrito del Condado de Burnet, Texas, una sentencia declaratoria, una orden judicial obligatoria u otra reparación para ordenar al Concejo Municipal convocar elecciones y hacer cumplir las disposiciones de este artículo.~~

Sección 7.05. Acción del Ayuntamiento sobre el presupuesto. El Concejo Municipal deberá cumplir con la ley estatal al adoptar el presupuesto y , a menos que entre en conflicto con la ley estatal, adoptará el presupuesto en o antes del último día del último mes del año fiscal en curso ~~. Si el Concejo Municipal no adopta el presupuesto para esta fecha, el presupuesto propuesto por el Administrador de la Ciudad entrará en vigencia.~~

Sección 7.08. Caducidad de Asignaciones. ~~Toda asignación, excepto una asignación para gastos de capital, caducará al cierre del año fiscal en la medida en que no haya sido gastada o gravada. Una asignación para gastos de capital seguirá vigente hasta que se gaste, se revise o se derogue. El propósito de dicha apropiación se considerará abandonado si transcurren tres años sin ningún desembolso o gravamen de la apropiación.~~

Sección 10.01. Publicidad de Registros.

~~**B. Inspección.** Todos los registros y cuentas de cada oficina, departamento o agencia de la Ciudad estarán abiertos a la inspección de cualquier ciudadano o representante de la prensa de conformidad con la Ley de Información Pública de Texas.~~

~~**B. Disponible en línea.** El sitio web de Burnet publicará como archivos disponibles para su descarga a través de Internet el presupuesto; ordenanzas existentes y propuestas; contratos y licitaciones pendientes; acta de la última reunión del Ayuntamiento; agendas propuestas para las próximas reuniones del Concejo Municipal; horarios y lugares para todas las reuniones públicas de la Ciudad; resúmenes de auditoría; informes mensuales de balances de todos los servicios públicos, servicios públicos y empresas privadas; nombres, direcciones y números de teléfono de todas las personas del Concejo Municipal y miembros del comité permanente, y todas las oportunidades profesionales de la Ciudad y otros asuntos según lo prescrito en esta Carta. La falta de publicación de dicho asunto no invalidará ninguna acción tomada con respecto a dicho asunto, ni dará lugar a ningún reclamo legal o equitativo de ningún tipo. Las referencias en esta Carta a la World Wide Web incluirán medios de acceso a Internet o su equivalente y/o sucesor.~~

~~**F. Periódico.** El Concejo Municipal no designará un periódico oficial, pero hará que los avisos de toda la información requerida por esta Carta, las ordenanzas~~

~~existentes o por la Constitución y las leyes del Estado de Texas se publiquen en un periódico local de circulación general en el Ciudad.~~

~~**Sección 10.05. Facultad para resolver reclamaciones.** El Concejo Municipal tendrá la autoridad para transigir y resolver todos y cada uno de los reclamos y demandas de todo tipo y carácter a favor o en contra de la Ciudad, excepto las demandas de la Ciudad para recuperar impuestos morosos.~~

PROPUESTA H

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para exigir que las metas y objetivos del Concejo Municipal se incluyan en el presupuesto?

Medida No. 8

Sección 7.04. Presupuesto. El presupuesto proporcionará un plan financiero completo de todos los fondos y actividades de la Ciudad para el siguiente año fiscal y, salvo que lo exija la ley o este Estatuto, tendrá la forma que el Administrador de la Ciudad considere conveniente o que el Concejo Municipal pueda requerir. El presupuesto comenzará con un resumen general claro de su contenido; deberá mostrar en detalle todos los ingresos estimados, indicando la propuesta de impuesto a la propiedad y todos los gastos propuestos, incluido el servicio de la deuda, para el siguiente año fiscal; y se organizarán de manera que muestren cifras comparativas de los ingresos y gastos reales y estimados del año fiscal en curso y los ingresos y gastos reales del año fiscal anterior. Se indicará en apartados separados lo siguiente:

- D. Metas y objetivos.** Las [metas y objetivos del Concejo Municipal según lo dispuesto en la Sección 3.08 y cualquier meta propuesta asociada, objetivos](#) de gastos para operaciones actuales durante el año fiscal siguiente, detallados para cada fondo por unidad organizativa y programa, propósito o actividad, y el método de financiamiento de dichos gastos. ;y
- E. Presupuesto capital.** Gastos de capital propuestos durante el año fiscal siguiente, detallados para cada fondo por unidad organizativa cuando sea posible, y el método propuesto para financiar cada gasto de capital; y
- F. Fondos empresariales.** Los ingresos, gastos y ganancias y pérdidas previstos para el año siguiente para cada servicio público u otro fondo empresarial propietario , según se define en la Sección 8.01 de esta Carta, operado por la Ciudad. Para cualquier fondo, el total de los gastos propuestos no excederá el total de los ingresos estimados más cualquier saldo del fondo arrastrado, excluyendo las reservas.

PROPUESTA I

¿Se deben enmendar los estatutos de la ciudad de Burnet para eliminar o revisar disposiciones inconsistentes y obsoletas?

Medida No. 9

Sección 7.04. Presupuesto. El presupuesto proporcionará un plan financiero completo de todos los fondos y actividades de la Ciudad para el siguiente año fiscal y, salvo que lo exija la ley o este Estatuto, tendrá la forma que el Administrador de la Ciudad considere conveniente o que el Concejo Municipal pueda requerir. El presupuesto comenzará con un resumen general claro de su contenido; deberá mostrar en detalle todos los ingresos estimados, indicando la propuesta de impuesto a la propiedad y todos los gastos propuestos, incluido el servicio de la deuda, para el siguiente año fiscal; y se organizarán de manera que muestren cifras comparativas de los ingresos y gastos reales y estimados del año fiscal en curso y los ingresos y gastos reales del año fiscal anterior. Se indicará en apartados separados lo siguiente:

- D. Metas y objetivos.** Las metas, objetivos y gastos propuestos para las operaciones actuales durante el siguiente año fiscal, detallados para cada fondo por unidad organizativa y programa, propósito o actividad, y el método de financiamiento de dichos gastos;
- E. Presupuesto capital.** Gastos de capital propuestos durante el año fiscal siguiente, detallados para cada fondo por unidad organizativa cuando sea posible, y el método propuesto para financiar cada gasto de capital; y
- F. Fondos empresariales.** Los ingresos, gastos y ganancias y pérdidas previstos para el año siguiente para cada servicio público u otro fondo empresarial propietario ~~, según se define en la Sección 8.01 de esta Carta,~~ operado por la Ciudad. Para cualquier fondo, el total de los gastos propuestos no excederá el total de los ingresos estimados más cualquier saldo del fondo arrastrado, excluyendo las reservas.

~~**Sección 10.06. Continuidad de Contratos y Conservación de Derechos.** Todas las leyes previamente aplicadas que rigen demandas, impuestos, sanciones, multas, decomisos y todos los demás derechos, reclamos y demandas de todo tipo y carácter que se hayan acumulado a favor de la Ciudad pertenecerán y serán conferidas a la Ciudad y no terminarán por razón de la adopción de esta Carta. Se considerarán en plena vigencia y efecto las leyes bajo las cuales se hayan devengado. El presupuesto y todas las ordenanzas, reglas y regulaciones de la Ciudad estarán y permanecerán en vigor, sujetos a los términos de esta Carta y a la futura discreción y voto del Concejo Municipal. Todas las comisiones, juntas y funcionarios actuales de la Ciudad continuarán en sus cargos sujetos a las disposiciones de este Estatuto, incluidas, entre otras, las disposiciones que rigen la elección, la destitución y el ejercicio de la autoridad del Concejo Municipal conferida por este Estatuto.~~

~~**Sección 10.11. Fecha efectiva.** Esta Carta entrará en vigor inmediatamente después de la aprobación de los votantes calificados de la Ciudad de Burnet. Sin embargo, en ningún caso los Estatutos entrarán en vigor hasta que el Concejo Municipal registre ante el Secretario de la Ciudad una orden declarando que los Estatutos han sido adoptados. La orden que declara la adopción se ingresará en el registro de la Ciudad tan pronto como sea posible después de la elección.~~

PROPUESTA J

¿Se deben enmendar los Estatutos Municipales de la Ciudad de Burnet para disponer que el Secretario Municipal y los Secretarios Adjuntos de la Ciudad sean contratados por el Administrador Municipal sin la necesidad del consentimiento del Concejo Municipal?

Sección 4.05. Secretario de la ciudad. El administrador de la ciudad deberá nombrar un Secretario Municipal, quien estará sujeto a la supervisión del Administrador Municipal. ~~, con el consentimiento del Concejo Municipal, nombrará y podrá destituir al Secretario Municipal y a cualquier Secretario Municipal adjunto según lo considere aconsejable el Concejo Municipal. Las funciones del Secretario Municipal o de un Secretario Municipal adjunto serán las siguientes:~~

~~**Da aviso público.** Da aviso de las reuniones del Concejo Municipal, las reuniones de todas las demás juntas y comisiones de la Ciudad y las audiencias públicas.~~

~~**Lleva actas y registros.** Lleva las actas y registros de las actuaciones de dichas reuniones.~~

~~**Mantiene documentos y registros.** Autentica mediante firma y registra en su totalidad en un libro llevado e indexado para el propósito, todas las ordenanzas y resoluciones, y~~

~~**Realiza tareas adicionales.** Realiza otras tareas que le asigne el Administrador de la Ciudad y aquellas previstas en otros lugares de este Estatuto o por ordenanza.~~